DRAFT

School Council Meeting East Paulding High School (School Council Meeting Minutes: January 8, 2019)

(6:00 pm at East Paulding High School)

School Council Members:

Present: School Principal- Ronnetta Simpson, Angela Johnson, Justin Summey, Matt Curtis, Crystal Heyligen, Lisa Sandy and Keesler Augustus Absent: Samuel DeBose Sr. Quorum present? Yes

Proceedings:

 \cdot *Meeting called to order* at 6:03 p.m. by School Principal, Ronnetta Simpson. Minutes read by the secretary. Minutes will be revised and put in the books.

- Committee will design a standard agenda close to the meeting date.

A team will attend a data retreat to receive updates on where we stand regarding CCRPI. CCRPI scores are calculated with 4 diverse levels along with points broken down by subgroups such as: socio economic status, race, growth, attendance, ESEP/Gifted, etc.

2018 Winter EOC data was reviewed along with Winter 2017 in comparison data. EPHS came in 3rd in the district for EOCs in the previous year and had significant growth in US History this year. Since last meeting a team of 10-15 people from EPHS visited Ola High School who had an 80% CCRPI. Ola High School is a school that is similar to EPHS. The team took questions and things they wanted to see at Ola High school to bring back to EPHS.

The semester was finished with PLC - designing lesson and assessments. Focus was also on reciprocal reading and learning targets. Focus in the current semester is on collaborative reading. We will be moving from learning targets to success criteria.

There will be a data retreat on Jan 15th that will focus on identifying the at-risk students and how to better help them. EPHS is working on becoming a SAT site. EPHS is currently a Accuplacer site. EPHS is 2nd in the district in attendance. There are 443 student that ended the semester with A's and B's, 179 student that ended the semester with all A's. EPHS will be offering intersession this year. Students that made 69% and below can take 6 hours of lessons. When the lesson is passed, this will bring their grade up. Intersession helps to keep student on track to graduate. EPHS offered and will be offering EOC help sessions and look forward to seeing more students participate.

DRAFT

EPHS is reviewing their major vendors to make sure they are good stewards of funds. The present contracts were reviewed with the bookkeeper and vendors were brought in the discuss EPHS's present place in the contract. EPHS will be signing a new contract with Jostens for the upcoming year. Herff Jones was great but it made fiscal sense to go with Jostens. Within weeks a decision will be made on Kady Studios. Students were active in making decisions on vendors. Student were able to sit in the sales pitches and provide a student voice. The yearbook staff will attend a training at Great Wolf Lodge. Students will be able to see how yearbooks are produced.

In HR there will be openings for a scheduler and security guard. There will also be an opening for a special education English teacher. EPHS attendance is currently at 94.5%. Climate surveys are being accepted until January 28th. The Climate Survey goal has been met for parents. Results will be released in March. EPHS is looking at a program called Student Conductor. This is a tracking program for students tardies, fines, events, student activities, and disciplines. This program is not approved as of yet but was seen while visiting Ola High School. EPHS will implement x2VOL; with x2VOL students can login and sign up for volunteer opportunities while keeping record of school/community involvement.

Next meeting is scheduled for March 12, 2019 @ 6:30pm.

Mr. Curtis made a motion to adjourn and Mrs. Simpson second.

· Meeting adjourned at 7:32 p.m.

· Minutes submitted by Secretary, Keesler Augustus.